Boone County Purchasing

5551 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65201
Phone: (573) 886-4392
Fax: (573) 886-4390

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: November 12, 2024
RE: Award C000873 from Co-op Contract 24823 for Police Radar — LIDAR

Speed Enforcement & Accident Reconstruction for the Boone County
Sheriff’s Office —Term & Supply

Purchasing requests approval of contract C000873 using NASPO Valuepoint cooperative
contract 24823 for the purchase of Police Radar — LIDAR Speed Enforcement and
Accident Reconstruction products, supplies and extended warranty coverage for the
Boone County Sheriff’s Office as a Term & Supply contract. The contract is with
Applied Concepts, inc. dba Stalker of Richardson, Texas.

The contract period will run November 12, 2024 through August 31, 2027 with two (2)
one-year renewal options available.

This is considered a Term & Supply contract for the Sheriff’s Office. Coding that will be
applied to purchases follows showing the 2025 budgeted amount:

e 1251 — General Fund Sheriff Operations/92300 - Replacement Machinery &
Equipment: $9,600.00

e 2901 — LEST Sheriff Operations/92300 - Replacement Machinery & Equipment:
$9,600.00

/lp

c: Contract File





